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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON DO 20463

el ruaieys oM H0IR )

Daniel J. Swillinger

General Counsel

Anderson for President Committee
719 8th Street, S.LE.

Washington, D. C. 20003

Re: MUR 1170
Dear Mr. Swillinger:
The Commission considered the above-referenced
complaint on an expedited basis and on the basis of
information received from the respondent, Telegraph

Publishing Company, determined to take no further
action in this matter and close the file.

Sinceroly,
//7/
- / ' :

o

General Counsel




FIDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON D O 20463
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TELEGRAM

David C. Ilamblett

President

Telegraph Publishing Company
60 Main Street

Nashua, New Hampshire 03060

Re: MURs 1167, 1168, 1170
Dear Mr. Hamhlett:

On the basis of the information you provided
to the Commission by telephone to be confirmed by
telegqram on February 21, 1980, the Commission has
determined to take no further action in the above-
referenced matters and has closed the files.

(e 1S
General Counsel
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DIAR M3, HAMBLETT:

ON THe BASIS 9F THe INFORMATION YOU PROYIDED
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

)
) MURS 1167, 1166, 1170
)

Telegraph Publishing Company
Washua Telegraph

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjoric W. Immons, Recording Secretary for the Federal Election
Commission's Excculive Session on February 21, 1980, do hereby certify
that the Commission decided by a vote of 4-0 to take no further action
and close the file on the above-captioned matter on the basis of
information received from the respondent.

Cormissioners Aikers, Fricdersdorf, Reiche, snd Tiernan voted
affirmatively for the decision; Commissioners Harris and McGarry abstained
in the vote.

Nttest:

( ; Marjoric W. Dmons
ecretary to the Cormission
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON D C 20403

February 20, 1980

TELEGRAM TO:

Telegraph Publishing Company
60 Main Strcet

Nashua, New Hampshire 03060

Re: MURs 1167, 1168, 1170

Dcar Sir or Madam:

The Federal Election Commission notified you by Federal
Express on February 19, 1980, of three complaints which allege
that the Telegraph Publishing Company and the Nashua Telegraph
are about to commit a violation of certain sections of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act").
Copies of these complaints were forwarded to you at that time.
The Commission has considcred these complaints together and
all three complaints requested that the Commission expedite
its enforcement procedures and seck immediate injunctive relief
to prevent a violation of the Act.

Upon review of the allegations containcd in the complaints,
the Commission, on February 20, 1980, determined that therec is
recason to believe that the Telegraph Publishing Companv and the
Nashua Telegraph arc about to violate 2 U.S.C. § 441b and
authorized the Gencral Counscl to seek immediate injunctive
relief in court to prevent the violation. Specifically, it
appecars that the Telegraph Publishing Company and the Nashua
Telegraph are sponsoring and conducting a debate between George
Bush and Ronald Recagan, two candidates for the Republican Pres-
idential nomination and have specifically refused to allow other
Republican candidates to participate. 2 U.S.C. § 441b prohibits
a corporation from making contributions or expenditures in
gonpngetion with fcdezeal placktionas 2 U.ECL 5 431(9) (B) (1)
exempts Erom the definitions of conbtribution and expenditurc
only those payments by a news media corporation related to the
printing or broadcast of ncws stories, commentaries and
editorials. Expenditurcs by ncws media corporations related
to the staging of candidate debates are, thus, prohibited by




2 U.S.C. § 4141b. As the debate is scheduled for February 23,
1580, the Commission has determined that the matter warrants
expedited treatment.

Because of the shortness of time involved, the Commission
asks that you immediately prepare answers to the following:

(1) Is the debate still scheduled to procced as alleged
in the complaints filed with the Commission?

(2) The names of any persons who requested that they be
allowed to participate in the debates and whose
roquests were rejected.

The total amount of money the Telegraph Publishing
Company and/or the Nashua Telegraph have expended
and/or plan to expend in spcnsoring and conducting
the debate.

In order to avoid delay, we ask that you telephone your
responses to Ms. Lyn Oliphant, the attorney assigned to this
matter, as soon as possible, but no later than 2:00 p.m.
February 21, 1980. Ms. Oliphant may be reached at (202) 523-
4175. You may, of course, submit any additional information
you believe relcvant to this matter.

Finally, we wish to assure vou that the Commission has not
determined that there is probable cause to belicve a violaticn
of the Act has occurred and that you will be given a full oppor-
tunity to respond to -the complaints. The Commission would not
pursuc its finding of reason to belicve if the Nashua Telegraph
were to satisfy the requirement for nonpartisanship of debates
staged by news media corporations by extending invitations to
additional candidates, including those who are qualified to be on
the ballot for the Republican primary, are eligible to receive
federal matching funds and are actively campaigning in the Statec.
However, becausec the debate is scheduled for this Saturday, the
Commission has felt it necessary to procecd in this expedited
manncr and to authorize the Gencral Counsel to ask the court, if
necessary, for injunctive relief to prevent a violation from
BCCUFEITNG

Spnecerslv,

-

S
?55, Y,A~§-~O—-\\_

Robert O. Tiernan

Chairman
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RESN GRS SINICR AN IS ST vAQ
NEAR SIR OR MADAM:

THF FENDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION NOTIFIED YOU RY FEPERAL
EXPRESS ON FEBRUARY 19, 1982, OF THRFF COMPLAINTS WHICH ALLEGRE
THAT THE TELEGRAPH PUBLLISHING COMPANY AND THE NASHUA TELEGRAPH
ARF ABOUT TO COMMIT A VIOLATION OF CFRTAIN SECTIONS OF THE
FENPERAL FLFECTION CAMPAIGN ACT OF (971, AS AMENDED ("THE ACT™),
COPIES OF THESF COMPLAINTS WFRE FORWARDED TO YOU AT THAT TIME,
THE COMMISSION HAS CONSINFRED THESE COMPLAINTS TOGETHER AND
ALL THREF COMPLAINTS RFOUFSTED THAT THE COMMISSION EXPEDITE
ITS ENFORCFMENT PROCEDURFS ANDN SEFK IMMEDIATF INJUNCTIVE RELIEF
TO PREVENT A VIOLATION OF THE ACT.

UPON REVIFW OF THE ALLFEGATIONS CONTAINF™ [ THE COMPLAINTS,

THE COMMISSION, ON FEBRUARY 2@, [98@, DFTFRMINFD THAT THERFE
REASON TO BELIEVE THAT THE TELFARAPH PURLISHING COMPANY AND
NASHUA TELFGRAPH ARE ABOUT TO VIOLATF o U.S..C. S 4418 AND
AUTHORIZE™ THF GENFRAL COUNSEL TH SFFX IMYESIATE INJUNCTIVE
RELIEF IN COURT TO PREVENT THF VIOQIATION, SPFCIFICALLY, IT
APPEARS THAT THF TELFGRAP: PURLIGHING CO¥PANY AND THE NASHUA
TELEGRAPH ARF SPONSORING AND CONOUCTING 2 NFRATE BFTWEEN GFORGE
RUSH AND RONALM™ REAGAN, TWO CANDIDATES F0F TH® REPUBLICAN
PRESIDFNTIAL NOMINATION AND HAVF SPECIFICALLY REFUSFD TO ALLOW
OTHER REPURLICAN CANDIDATES TO PARTICIPATE. 2 U.S.C. S 431(9)
(RY (1) FXFMPTS FROM THE DEFINITINNS OF CONTRIBUTION AND
FXPENDITURE ONLY THOSE PAYMFNTS BY A NEWS ™FNIA CORPORATION
RELATFD TN THE PRINTING OR BRI4NCAST OF NFWT STORIFS,
COMMENTARIFS AND FRITORIALS, EXPENDITHRET 57 NFUWS MEDIA
CORPORATIONS RFLATEND TO THE STAGINA NF CANSINATE DERATES ARE, THUS,
PROHIRITFN RY 2 U/,S.C. § 44IR, AS THF DFPATF IS SCHEDULED FOR
FERRUERY 22, 1S8@, THE COMMISCION HAS DETER“INE™ THAT THE MATTER
WARRANTS EXPENITED TRFEATMENT,

RECAUSE OF THF SHORTNESS NS TIMF INVISLVFR, THE COMMISSION
ASKS THAT YOU IMMEDIATELY PRFPARE ANSWERS TO THE FOLLNWING:

@ s UTRE NESATE ST SGHERILEN R PROEERI IAS AL L HEER
INATHE DioHPLATRTSSEILER  WERMATEE EORMESENNNG

(?) THF NAMFS NOF ANY PFRSONS WHO RETUESTEN THAT THEY RE
ALLOWFD TN PARTICIPATE IN THF NFRATFS AND WHOSF
REQUFRTS WFRF REJECTE".

i AR A S A R R S T
COMPANY AND/NOR THE NASHUA TFLFA=4PH HAVE EXPENDED
ANRYOR RPILAN TRHEXEENS TN SPERSISTING ANRSCONBUCT NG
THF DERATE,

IN DRDFS TO AVOID DELAY, WF ASK THAT YNil TELEPHNONF YOUR
RIBSPNNSIEE NDHNES 1N QL IIPKATE, (THE AMTRSRIGY |ASS 'GNEMSTON THELS
MATEER , AE SOl 'AS ROSSTRL B, [T NOLLUATES TN 2 A PN,
ERRRIVARYS 215 WESie@ e o niREIAINRE Sbaalys (e (GSERIGEHIERT TARTY (GARGH) 4652 3=
4175, Y0oU ™Ay, OF COURSE, SUPMIT ANY ARDITINNAL INFORMATION
YOU RELIFVF RFLFVUANT TO THIS MATTER,

FINALLY, WF WISH TN ASSURE YOU THAT THY COMMISSION HAS NOT
DETERMINED THAT THFERF IS PROBABLE CAUSE T2 RELIFVE A VIOLATINN
OF THF ACT HAS NCCURRFD ANT THAT YOI WILL ®F FIYEN A FULL OPPORT-
UNITY TO PESPOND TO THE COMPLAINTS, THF COMMISSINON WOULD NOT
PURSUE ITS FINPING OF RFASON TOQ RFLIFVE [T THF NASHUA TFLEGRAPH
WERE TH SATISFY THF RFQUIRFMENT FOR NONPARTISANSHIP OF DERATES
STAGFD BY  NFWS MEDIA CORPORATINNS BY EXTENTINA INVITATIONS TO
ANPITIONAL CANDINATES, INCLUDING THOSF w40 ARE QUALIFIEN TO BE
ON THF BALLNT FOR THF REPURLICAN PRIMaPV, | ARE FLIGRIBLF TO RECEIVF
FENERAL MATCHING FUNDS ANT ARE ACTIVELY CAYPLIANING IN THE STATE.
HOWEVER: ) RECAUSE “THE DESATE IS SGHENULEY S0 THIS SATURDAY, THE
GOSN HASTFBELT I NEGFESARY  TQNPROGEENIIN THINSS EXPIEDTTED
MANNER AND TO AUTHORIZE THE GEANERAL COUNSEL TD ASX THE COURT, IF
NFCFSSARY , FOR INJUNCTIVE RFLISF® TO PREVENT A VIOLATION FROM
OCCURRINA .

SITNGERRL Y §
RORERPT O TIFRNAN CHAIRMAN
(GGG P
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELICTION COMMISSION

In the Matter ol )
) MURE 1167, 1168; 1170
)

Telegraph Publishing Campany
Nashua Telegraph )

CLRTIFICATION

I, Marjoric W. Lmmons, Recording Secretary for the Federal Election
Commission's Ixecutive Session on February 20, 1980, do hercby certify
that the Commission decided by a vote of 4-2 to find reason to believe
that the Telcgraph Publishing Company and the Nashua Telegraph are
about to violate the non-partisan requircement laid down by the
Commission and 2 U.S.C. §441b, and authorize the General Counsel to seek
irmediate injunctive relief in court to prevent the violation.

Commissioners Aikens, I'riedersdorf, Reiche, and Tiernan voted
affirmatively for the decision; Commissioners larris and McGarry

dissented.

9‘27(4?//;@

Date Marjoric W. Emmons
Sccretary to the Conmission




Executive Session
. February 20, 1980

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
SIS INKENGIEI= Sl R INNII
Washington, D.C. 20463

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

DATE AND TIMLE OF TRANSMI'TTAL MUR # 1167, 1168, 1170

BY OGC TO THE COMMISSION

FROLE DATE COMPLAINT RECEIVED

BY OGC 2/19/80

STAFF MEMBER Oliphant

COMPLAINANT'S NAML: #1167 - Arthur B. Culvahouse, Gen. Counsel, The Baker Comm.

#1168 - Joann McSorley, Asst. Treas., Dole for Pres. Comnm.
FLL70 - Danicl V. 8Swillingecr, Gen. Counsel, Anderson [or
Pres. Comme.

RESPONDENT'S NAML: Telceygraph Publishing Company

Nashua Telegraph
Nashua, New Hampshirc

&BLEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S5.C. § 441b

ONTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: Presidential candidate allocations to New Hampshire

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: Nonc

cC

SUMMARY O ALLEGATIONS

OIS AIED P RO e s R RS e st i R R S A e i G s
Committee (MUR 1167), the Dole Lor President Committee (MUR 1168),
and the Anderson tor President Committee (MUR LL70) against the
Telegraph Publishing Company which publishes the Nashua Telegraph,
Nashua, New Hampshive. All three complaints allege that the Nashua
YClegraph vs staging a debate between Ronald Reagan and George
Bush on bFebruavy 23, 1980, that the debate will be partisan in that
1k will promote the candidacies ot those two candidates over other
major Republican contenders, and that expenditures in connechtion
SR et e (etORs e [ a1 e el oleke S oecell il sl ckon@ ooz E iekeniltiia He bl P ieink=

LI Ea s e oS RS sid]ela | {1 ) Thie Baker and pole complaints alleae that




the respective candidates requested inclusion in the Nashua Telegraph
debate and were refused.

The Baker Committee requests that the Commission immediately
seek injunctive relief to prevent & violakion of the Act. The Dale for
President Committec requests that the Commission immediately
{ ind prowable cause to belicve a violation is about to occur and ftle
o ¢ivll ackion tor injunctive and declaratory treliel, without following
rhe enforcement procedures set ftorth in 2 U.S.C. § 4379, on the grounds
Fhat. lrreparable harm will occur it the Commission does not act
tmmediately. The Anderson tor President Committee asks that an
expedited proceeding be held and that the Commission seck an injunction
under 2 U.S5.C. § 4379 to bar the debate 1f the Commission concludes

that staging of the debate violates 2 U.S.C. § 44Llb.

PACTUAL AND [LEGAL ANALYSIS

YANESSI G el it @i LR N ol hoitet @ IPeiSS SR RO AN G
.

expenditures to stage candidate debates.
The initital Guestion prescntea by the complaints is whether
Fhie expenditure ot Lunas by a newspaper to stage a debate violates
2 ORISR S A AR
In 1874, section 102(c¢) ot H.R. 16090 (the House version ot
the FLUA amenaments) included an amendgnent to 18 U.5.C.
relating o the actinition ol cexpenditure, adding several cxceptions
Lo that detinifron, tncluding tie news sktory exemption a8 1t cur-
(e N L BSYZR et o | ST I IR RS S e B R (i I S B () The House keport, No.

S\ =B e G w . S G 4 ST A G R




Clauses (A), (B) and (C) of subparagraph (4) underscore

and reafifirm the principles stated in the amendment

to section 610 of title 18, United States Code, proposed

by Representative Orval Hansen, and passed by the Congress

as part ot the Act. Those clauses make it plain khat it

s not the intent ot the Congress in the present legis-

lation to limit or burden in any way the Lirst amendment

Lreedoms ot the press and ot association. Thus, clause

(A) assurcs the untettered right of the newspapers,

1TV networks and other media to cover and comment on

political campaigns. (emphasts added)

The exemption tlselt refers specifically to news stories,
comuentaries and editorials, and as the explanation contained in
tiahieisEREP oEtE Al SSNEIedin il s Rile g nENoit Eliesnediiai focove s
and comment on election campaiyns which is protected. Thus, although
expunditures incidental to carrvying on the ordinary functions ot
thie mnedla are not "expenditures” within the meaning of the Act, the
excuplton does not exclude the media ittselt wholly trom the provi-
Sh@I I e EAGH S NC A NG EireS EE T rahmisiE o ns Co MR e @R IR =20 RS HIE
Sz IS AGEOETI RSS2 RS GRS = BH N4 BR A N a G SN S TGRS A il
read tnoconjunchtion, permit the media to expend funds to cover stories
concerning an clection, publish a newspaper or make a broadcast concern-
ing an clection, publish or broadcast commentarces on the election or
on specitlic candidates, and cditortalize about or endorse candidates
H g @D R R TR VR ORI P G I SRS SR GRS S oy

Review ol the legyislabive history of the predecessor statutes

BO IR SS@. S IS aN e st G L e Riiait SEile glehiirell S pr ol LH N Eren S en

corporate political contribuftions and expenditures was intended to

apply to the corporate press, coxceph insotar as theilr activities woere

protected [rom governmental regulation by the tirst amendment (and

a9 SoGillitede: uwh 2 Vot § W (i Gk N




The legislative history of the Talt Hartley Act (Laborv
Management Relations Act of 1947 (61 Srat. 159), which amended
Section 313 ot the lederal Corrupt Practices Act adding prohibitions
on labor union polil ical activity to parallel the corporate prohibi-
tions originally c¢nacted in the Tillman Act of 1907, sheds some
light on the extenl ot the news story cxemption of § 431(()(4)(A).
During the Senatce acbhates on the amendment, there was discussion
concerning the scope of its applicability and its clleckt on
Lrecedom ot the press. It 1s clear Llrom the debate that Congress
believed that § 441lb (then § 313 ot the PFederal Corruph Practices

e sl tverteis 5 § 610) did not prohibit the institutional

il

press only insolar as they were operating normally as newspapers.

"1t the paper...is operated independently, it 1t derives its money
lrom 1ts subscribers, then of course there would be no violation..
They could not publish a special newspaper [in support of one
candldate over anotrher]...None of us have cever assumed that the
Corvuphk Prachtices Act prevented a newspaper from writing editorials
tor or against any candildate....Il they arc sold to subscribers

and 1t the newspaper 1s supported by subecriptions, then I would
IS e A e (OISR TR OR S ST @nl Cssaediaka L e s But 1f the news-
paper were given away--cven an ordinary newspaper--1 think that
would violate the Corrupt Practices Act. That act would be
vivlated, 1t scems to me, 1L such a newspaper were glven away

as a political document in lLavor ol a certain candidate." 93 Cong.
RESEHG SIOR RNEISTE N6t 88 (remarks ot Sens. Taft and karkley) (June 5,
1947) .

Thus, 1t ts the ordinary “operation ot the newspaper ikself”
(Y3 Cong. Rece. 6437) which s outside the prohibikion now contailned
G2 S S T N I AR TR (9

Tne Lirst amenament protects the media trom governmental

restirichions on Lhose Lunctions crucial bo a lree press. The news

HIGHS S N G O ER b NG wis St iEy R e i R e




story exemption in 2 U.S.C. § 431(£)(4)(A), ituell very narrowly
drawn, reters only to news stories, commentarics and editorials.
It provides that tunds incidental to the publishing of news
stories, commentarices or editorials are not "expenditures" within
the neaning ol e Act -

However, to the extent that broadcasters, newspapers and

periodicals function as do other business corporations, they are

subject to the provisions ol § 441b. In labor relations, anti-
trust activitices, ctc., they are subject to the same restrictions
2/

as any corporation. tor example, § 441b prohibits a newspaper from
taking general treasury funds and making cont.ributions to a campaign —-—
even though the newspaper may endorsc that same candidate. Nor may a
newspaper rent a biullboard to display tts editorital endorsement or
charter an airplaine to Lly over the city displaying a message notifying
the city ot tts endorsement. There 1s no absolute constitutional pro-
fection Lor press corporations to bhe lreed Lrom all government regulation.

Lbven where political ackivity 1s nonpartisan in nature, Congress
lias determinea that the danger ol unduc corporate or labor influence
in tlie polifical process 1s sulficient to warrant restrictions on

such activity. FPFor cxample, although corporations and labor or-

ganizations may sponsor nonpartisan registration and get-out-the-vote

2/ 'I'he corporate press has been tound subject, inter alia, to the
Jurisdiction ol the NLRB (Associated Press v. NLRB, 301 U.S. 103 (1937)),
to ordinary lorms ol taxation (Grosjean v. American Press Co., 297 U.S.
258 2BIORSCHIEISION e nan ittt el e g Naie OIS SO Crtatle AR PIFEiS IS SV L S LR

320 U.S. 1 (194%5)), and to certain restrictions on presentation ot

Ll aealvE R E T CRE Es s Egh PiEeG G Een Sy Gt SRelEt Ens Commission,
SRR o ST (08 (RGN0




drives, they may only direct those efforts at the general public if

the arive i1s jointly sponsored with a civic or nonprotit organization
which does not support or endorse candidates. 2 U.S.C. § 431(£E)(4)(B);
1l CrR § 114.4(d). Thus, while recognizing the educational and

civic value of such nonpartisan activitics, Congress did not intend

to give corporations and labor organizat ions free relgn to engage

Fherein without the additional protection of sponsorship by a bona

[ tlde nonpartisan group.

It is, theretore, clear that the cxpenditure ol funds by a
news media corporation to stage a candidate debate is a corporate
contribution prohibited by 2 U.5.C. § 441b. All three complaints
allcecge that the Nashua Telegraph will expend lunds to stage a debate
and, therctore, without regulations in ellect governing the conduct
ol candidate debates, both complaints sct torth facks which give
Eemson Lo Pelieve & vialafton o 2 IS C. § 4415 is apout Lo bhe
comn bt red.

The prohibition ot 2 U.S.C. § 441b is against the expenditure
ol tunds 1n connection with an c¢lection. None of the complaints allege
how much meney the Mashua Telegraph 1s expending to stage the debate,
but the Lwgurce would at least tnclude any sums spent organizing and
planning, including statt tuue, direct expenditures for the purpose
ol hiring the hall, publicity costs to advertise the aebate, and any
paywments tor costs incurrea by persons participating therein,
uhicPudivhyg Sehdhates, and questionsrs. Li the  ComRilss tom LUnds

reason to belicve or otherwise intends to scek reliet, the notifica-




tivn ©f suceh -action should be accompanied by queet lons Lo ascerfaln
rhe amount of mdney imvelved: ©Of vourges, Phe value ol the: io=-kind
provision ot such a Ltorum as a candidate debate which will receive
national or state-wide television coverage may oxceed the actual
dollars spent.
2 Even 1l applicable, the Commission's debate regulations

which, when approved, will create an exemption from

2 U.H.C. § 441b tor media sponsorship ol nonpartisan

candidate debates, would not permit news media corpora-

tions 1o make expendiftures lor parkisan debates which
promotce the candidacties ol some candidates over others.

The Commission's debate regulations have not been betore

A
conyress lor the requisite thirty legislative days, and are
thoretore not applicable to the debate schoduled by the Nashua
Telegraph on PPebruavy 23, 1980. These regulations when
clitective will permit news media corporat ions to make cexpendi-
bures Lo stage candidate debates provuded that the debates are
noinpat Lisan tn that they do not promotce or aavance once candidate
over anothetr. The explanation and jJustification ol the Commis—
silont s proposed debadhe  rdguliations S atass tn pertiRend PDaet Els
Lollows:

Undetr subsection (b) hthe precise structure of candidate
debates 1s lelt to the discretion ol the staging organiza-
tton. Such debates must, however, be nonpartisan in
nature and they must provide fatr and impartial rtreat-
ment ol candlidates and parties.  the prumary guestion in
derermining nonpartisanship i1s the selection ot candidates
0 e OO el T el [ Gl e e

AdEIRG UG e SECETON | dock netl - prescr he SHeC il UG- te=

quirements tor selection ol candidates to participate, a
Emat el et O IS A e e e SRS Rt ¢ SR sielES




promote one candidatce over another. An organtzahion
staging a debate may 1nvite candidates to part icipate in
a debate on the basts of party atfiliation. lence, such
an organization could stage a general election dcebate to
which only major party candidates are invited.

F'or debates at the primary, caucus or convention level,
a staging organization may restrict participation to candi-
dates scecking the nominabion ol one party. Morcover, if a
sponsor restricts participat ton to candidates sccking the
nomwinat ton ot one party, there would be no requirement to
stage a debate tor candidates sceking the nomination of any
other party.  Howevel, any debate held for primary, caucus
or convent ton candudates may not promotce one candidate over
anofthoer,

A debate is nonpartisan Ul it ts Lor the purpose ol
caucalbing and inlorming the voters, provides talr and
tmpatt tal bLreatment ot candidates, and does not promote or
advance one candidate over another.
bven though these regulations are not yet in etlect, 1t a
news litedta cor porat ion staged o debate which would be permissible
undetr the regulat tons, the Commission should permitt such a
corpotation 1o now take advantage ol the exemption which will be
(G St QSR T 6 T s O S e e o m i st AV I e G IR A T e T L R ES RS e ey
SOy A I i Bt S k) 1 Lhii s prupwscd debal.e should be
RN Gt TR TRl A e st it e TR T I et I S o

The Nashua 'Pelegraph tnvited only Ronald Reagan and George
Bushl Ba o par fvcumate in flie Feliruaty 23 qetate, amd ibhased upen the
alladetions in fhe conplarnts, Uds  mefinsed ruieestis dhg permiits
Scnator Robect Dole and Senator Howard Baker to participate, and has
T A T P T 000 Ay sy Scont e e e et e Sy R b fed b oy ker e St Riat el B = il
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matching tunds 1n the State ol New Hampshire, are actively cam-
paigning in the State ol New Illampshire, and desire ko participate
in the February 23 debate. The exclusion of at lecast These three
candidates is evidence that the ncwspaper is not providing

Latr and wmpartial treatment ol candidates, and that the debate
will result in the promotion or advancement ol the included candid
over Scnators Baker and Dole, «and Representative Anderson. Thus,
1L the regulations were applicable, and news media corporations
could stage candidate dcebates, all three complaints give

the Commission reason to believe that the February 23 debate

as planned by the Nashua Teleyraph would not be nonpartisan and

(e U B e S W e ol ol 2 NG o (o T Atalidle

S Relirel Sought .

All three complaints scek 1o have the Commission expedite its
cnlorcement procedures and to 1ile sult (or injunchtive reliet,
AR A Y T R VO T SRSt Sl S Ehics e MSitns NeS s
with thie Act, its compliance procedures can be expediled in a
casce tmmedlately prior to an clection where irreparable hari
wlill occur absent Commission acl ton. In addition, the Commnission
RIS Goms Teioe whic fher o imEe Ui Gikoul isecalk inunE Ve =i,
Gt aliiser va End-tng el pEeEsomnt R haitrette G under URE AT
power s without such a tinding.

he Lxpeatted Compliance Procedures.

Since the Amendmnents of Pol.. 96=-187, the Commission has not

auvoptoed reviseu expedited enlorcement procedurcs.  One 1979 amend-

ates

(CAVASHD]




e 110G =

ment to the enforcement procedures makes a substantial change from
the former version of the statute-—-i.e., the provision requiring
that a respondent be atforded a fifteen day opportunity to demon-
strate that no action should be taken. These complaints raise the
question ol whether or not the Commission is thereby precluded from
Ltaklng any action prior to the expiration ot tifteen days--even

in the event that extraordinary circumstances exist,

There is no illuminating legislative history on the question.
The Commission has always followed expedited compllance procedures
prior to eclections and there is no indication that Congress sought
to climinate such handling of complaints. Rather, 1t scems that
the ramilications ot requiring the tifteen day period were not fully
thought out, particularly in cases such as thls where the
putative respondent 1s not a candidate and the persons allegedly
harmed are candidates participating in an itmminent c¢lection,

It 1s unclear whether or not the mandatory regulrement that
the Commission walt Iifteen days prior to taking action on the
basis ol a complaint was intended to cover reguests for lnjunctive
rclict agalnst fulture violations. 2 5.C. § 437g(a)(l) which
gquverns the tiling ol a complaint and incluues the fiftteen day period
dods not Fefer to allegations that the Act 1s abeulc tol lse vielatad;
but rather speaks only ot past violations. section 437g(a)(2)
provides that the Comuission mway tind rcason to belleve a violat.on
has been commltted or 1s about to be committed. T iany  Linstances
such gs thls one, insullilcient advance warning that a violation 1is

about to occur wmay make it impossible to tollow the time strictures
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Thus, it is reasonable to interpret the strict fifteen day deadline
not applicable to violations about to occur, but rather as

applicable only to past violations. This 1s certainly so in
1nstances where the Commission (and/or a complainant) could not
atlempt to correct a violation if the time requirements were strictly
adhered to, and where it was impossible tor a complainant or the
Commission to discover in time that such a violation is about to occur.

This interpretation 1s buttressed by the Commlission's powers sct forth

1n 2 U.s.C. § 437d(a)(6) to scek injunctive relicel to prevent a violation.

Lt would scem that the Commission could shorten the ftifteen
day opportunlity where compelling reasons exlst, provided that the
standard Lor such shortening was sufficiently high to limit it to
only the most extraordinary circumstances. Ol coursce, any such
deviation lrowm ordinary procoedures is subject to challenge by a
respondent. Thus, we recomwend that the Commisslion, 1L 1t wishes
to expedite 1ts compliance procedures in such extraordinary circuin-
stances, adopt a standard such as that requivred 1n order to obtailn
teaporary restraining order from a court. By this standard
the Commlssion would shorten the tine for response only whens

(l) There is o substantial likellhood that the
COMPL 1M E SEEsH FoEiht - il oEa Ei-GnRi O Eihe AT

(2) Failure ol the Commission to act expeditiously
will result 1n irreparable harm to the complalnant

or some other Dartyv:




=0 Expeditious action will not result in undue

harm ovr prejudice to the interests ol other persons;

(4) The public interest would be served by such

cxpeditious handling of the matter.
Under this standard, this casce would be one in which expedited
procedures would be permissible. (1) The complaints give reason
to believe that the Act will be violated. ' The remedy sought
by sSenators Baker and Dole and Representative Anderson wiil be
tmpossible to achiceve and they will be irreparably harmed if the
Commission docs not obtain compliance with the Act prior to the
commission of a violation. Inclusion in the debate 1s the only

remeay which will prevent a violation. (3) Obviously, the Nashua

Telegraph may suller some disadvantage Lvom a shotvtened response

time. However, the newspaper 1s aware that other candidates have
requested participation in the debate, and, 1t

that tue newspaper was specitically auavised ol the FFederal Election
Commission regulations on the subject. Thus the newspaper has,

in all likelihood, receilved notkice ot the possibility of a violation.
No other persons are likely to be harmed by the Commission's expedition
of 1ty procedures. (4) Clearly, the balance 1s in luvor of the
public interest in handling these matters expeditiously. The

public wnkterest, as expressed by the Commission in the cxplanation
and jJustifilcation ol the proposcd debate regularions, 1o in

tnsurtng that talr and tmpartial treatment be accorded to

candldates while permitting candildates to communicate thetlr




views to the public. A debate which does not provide such fair
and 1mpartial treatment would harm the public Interest in addition
to specifically disadvantaging the complainant-candidates.
Thus, the circumstances ol this case would mect the criteria
of such a test, should the Commission decide to expedite its
consideration.
B. Injunctive Reliel
Whether or not the Commission finds reason to believe, the
Commission's powers to scek injunctive relief would permit it to
{f1le suit to seek a temporary restraining order and an injunction.
As to lmmedliate injunctlive relief, there are two major alternatives
avallable, provided that at least four Commissioners reach agreemnent
that the debate as currently planned would be in violation of
AR
t'ind vreason to beliceve and authorize sceking 1njunctive reliet.
Make no Llinding prior to the ftilfteen days, but authorize
sceking 1Injunctive relict, pending Commlsslon determlnation ol
reason to believe.

In any event, 1t the Cominlssion wishes to seck an injunction, 1t

should be specilically authorized, separate and apart trom any

Linding ol reason to believe.

L) It the Commlssion expedites 1ts enforcement procedures
and makes a Ltinding ol reason to belleve, we recommend that the
Commlission grant authorization to tile an actlon secking a manda-

tory 1njunction that the newspaper pernlt the participation of the




other candidatcs who are qualified to be on the ballot as Republicans,

are receiving and expending matching funds in the State Of New

tlampshire, arce achively campaigning in the State ol New tlampshire

and who wish to participate in the debatco.

Such action will in all likelihood be challenged on the
yrounds khat the Commissiton did not comply with its enforcement
proceaures, so 1t 1s wumportfant that the author itzation to seek an
tnjunction not be tiled to the [inding ol reason ko believe.

Rather, the injunction would be sought to prescerve the Commission's

ability to scck meaninglul relief.

Although tinding rcason to belicve and sceking an injunction would be

subject to the challenge concerning enforcement procedures set
torth above, 1F may increasce the chances ot the Commission
obtaining an injunction, since the likelihood ot existence ol
& VAlSR S WAL S @R R A SR T S S N g RS S AT E oSt = Shalts
thiec tnjunction.

(2) She Comnisston necd not find recason to believe and may sktill
seek an injunction pursuant to ks powers to prevent violations of the
Act..  One possible advantage ot this alternative would be to
minitmize a challenge to wmproper entorcement procedures. On the
othcr hand, the Commission's powers to sccek relief absent any
Einging may also be subject to challenge. Again, an injunction
would be sought in order to preserve the Commission's ability
Lo tmcaningtuliy adaress thie complaints tiled by khe candidates

tnvolved.




RECOMMENDATION

Provided that the Commission, upon agreement of at least
tour members, determines that the February 23 debate as allegedly
planned would violate 2 U.sS.C. § 441lb if it proceeds, there seem
to be the tollowing alternatives availlable, since the Commission
has specitically been requested by all three complainants to take
solme action tmmedlately:

1. Dbeny the requests for expedited consideration and

handle the MURs in the ordinary course. If this alternative

1s adopted, the complainants should be notitied immediately

4/
that thoelr requests [or expedited handling were denled.

I'ind rcason to believe immediately and authorize filing

ot a sult sceklng Lnjunctive relief (either mandatory to

include the other candlidates or, prohibitory against the

coOnuacE ol thae debhate ).

3. Make no finding, but authorize tiling a suit for injunctive
OIS aEs A WG

1t the Commission procceds 1n any manner, information concerning

detalls of the tunding ol the debate shoula be sought i1mmediately.

4/ "The complainants, or any one of them, may scck injunctive rellief
on their own lnitilative. 11 so, the Commission should intervene

on the grounds that it has cxclusive jurisdiction over civil
cntorcenent of the Act. In that event, the Commission will in

all likelihood have to take a position on the propriety ol
injunctive relieft, cven 1f the Commission did not originally

stk e
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In addition, any further notification to the respondent should be by

telegram in order to provide the fullest opportunity possible

for a response. EBEven if the Commission determines to seek i1mmediate

court relief without tinding reason to believe, the respondent
should be so notificd, in order to make certain that there is an

opportunity to settle the matter prior to filing in court.

Attachments: 3 canplaints
Telegram to Respondent
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Lo /| TheBaker Committee, P.O. Box 2702, Washington, D.C. 20013, 202/789-7900

BAKE

R L O T e e

February 18, 1980

Eleitiess Nis = §iCeliles Ese)e
General Counscel

Federal Llection Commission
1325 Kk Strect, NW
Washington, D. C. 20463

Dear Mr. Stcelc:

lincloscd herewith, for your information, is a duplicate
origindl of & cemplalnt agolnst thie Telegrgph Dublishimg
Company, of Nashua, New llampshire, which the Baker Committec
gmigiled for L£ilind on Mondady, Feburgry L8, T980. Im. lts cem-
plaint, the Baker Committec usscrts thut the Telegraph
Publishing Company 1is violating the PFederal Llection Cam-
paipm Act by uwtilizimg, corperate funds to finance and spon-
sor a debate between George Bush and Ronald Reagan on
February 23, 1980, while demying Senater loward Raker tho
opporteNity te partitipute in Said debate.

As 15 stuted in its prayer feor rclief, the Commitrec
respectlully requests that the Federal LElection Commission
PRI LG itk Sl piios tol Liebmuary 2iss gt and ssiciok
to enjoin the Telcgraph Publishing Company from {urther
Wekog e D e aiel AN T

RS SN eaNETec o € EENG e untersitpnad SN Svouslivave
gy Jues tions repalding thlis somplaint.

5[ Ve truly,
WA

RS EN I NOmSIc SR
General Counscl

ABC:mrk
Inclosure
cc Members of the Federal Election

Commission
f’z.'ﬁb’ 51

[:"
Y

Tough. Honest. Right for the 80's.

Paid for by The Baxer Committee

A AN :




THE EEDERALN EREETTION. COMMESSIEON

THE BAKER COMMITTEE
25T ISTERE et NS
deshingtomw, DuC. 20002
CRNATISIS=RIONOL,

Complainant
Ve
TETEGRAPH PUBLISHING COMPANY
GIONIMaR RN SiE et
Nashua, New Hampshire 03060
(603) 882-2741,

Respondent.

COMPLAINT FOR VIOLATION OF SECTION 316 OF THE
FEDERAL ELECTION CAMPAIGN ACT OF 1971, AS AMENDED

ArEhwe B. Culvahonse, Jx.
A0 LS eei ) RLIEe
wWashinagton, D.C. 20002

Counscl for Complainant

B S VY T SRS RSRLE L Y RO o 1T B, S SIG T U SO o St - Sl S0 SUP I a1 elbr U ST S L SRR




JURISDICTION

This complaint is filed pursuant to § 309(a) of

the Federal Election Campaign Act, as amended, ("the Act"),

20U sEe s 7 g (AT Silamen dled  ISIB )

FACTS

1t Complainant, The Baker Committee (the "Com-
mittee"), is a principal campaign committee organized under
the Act. The Committee is authorized by, and files this
complaint on behalf of, Howard H. Baker, Jr., a candidate
for the Republican Party nomination for President of the
United States of America. Senator Baker, 1is one of seven
candidates for the Republican Presidential nomination who
has qualified to be placed on the ballot for the New Hampshire
Republican Presidential Preference Primary to be conducted
on February 26, 1980 (the "New Hampshire Republican Primary").
The other candidates who have qualified for the New Hampshire
Republican Primary are John Anderson, George Bush, John

Connally, Philip Crane, Robert Dole and Ronald Reagan.




i The New tlampshire Republican Primary will be
the first Presidentiz! Preference Primary conducted by a
SEEt4 iR cOnnection witly the 1980 Republican Presidempidd

neOnNEEomE

4, Ihemiey—srve (2R dellemiart s te G i GONRes
publican Sotional Conventioll will be sllosated te tandidstes
receiving votes in the New Hampshire Republican Parimary in
Progottion te Ethe vores received By dach cendidate, provided
thatr a candidate must recgive 10 percent or more of the Votes
tast ih srder te be allecured delsgates.,

3L Baced uwpon informaticn and Doiie¥, the reswits

of the New Hampshire Republican Prislary will receive sub-
stuntial natlionwide media attention and thercafter will
siomlEicantly Aniftusnce ths Pespactivg -polirtical prospects
and fundraising capacity of all Republican Presidential

candidates, lncluding Senator Baker.

4 Bassd wpoei ifdormarien amd belivE, tike TEke-
eraph Publisking Company EUVIPL™) 48 & corpurafddod ¢rganiped

andt deina bueingses anler the lawvs of rhe State of New Mawmpshirs

and is the owner ¢f the Nashua Telegraph, a newspaper published

in Nashua, New llampshire.




7. Based upon information and belief, the_Nashua
Telecraph has invited Ambassador Bush and Governor Reagan
to pPArtivipate im'e candiddte debate sponsered and findnced
b e o hie EondiisiEad s on - REDIr a2 5, SR S avaSiaidl N e
Hampshire and each such candidate has accepted the invitation.
A newspaper article providing additienad details relating

to the debate is attached hereto as Exhibit "A."

8. As of the date hereof, Scnator Baker has not

received an invitation [rom the Nashua Telegraph to participate

in the debate which it is sponsoring. Agents of the Committee
and of Senator Baker have requested that he be allowed to

pdrticipatg im ‘the NMogshua Telegraph devale; and' such rsgusest

has 'bpan rejected by agents of the Neshua Telegraph.

b Based upon information and belief, New Hampshire
Repubkicund Primary candidates: other than seanunver Baker have
reguested that they be allowed to partigipate in the Nashua

Telegraph debate and have been refused by the Nashuq Telegraph.

10. Based upon information and beliet, national and

local ‘mediv are planping 1o 2t€end do9d roposrt "the Nashua

felegraph debate.

11. Based upon information and belief, on February 20,

1980, in Munchester, New Hampshire, the Leazue of Women Votcrs




will sponsor a debate among all candidates in the New Hampshire
hepulbbicon Privarys ot pbk sévon ddndidptes Rave agresd” 10

participate in such debate.

bgsed uppp Infermetian and Hellelh, The results
of the 1980 Republican nomination "contests' held to date
are inconclusive. In the poll of those prersond atftesnding the
January 21, 1980 lowa Republican precinct vaucuses, Ambassadorv
Bush received the support of 31 percent ol those polled,
Governor Reagan received the support of 29 percent and Senator
Baker received the support of 16 percent. In Arkansas Con-
eressional District and State Conventions, held on February 2
i oy RSO S RS iotee i WA T34 Sl e fofear il el IS @lailolmalin o o) @hiE
Rapublican Nationdl CoHnvention were glected, With 7 such
delegates informally pledged to Governor Reagan, 6 delegates
informally pledged to Senator Baker and 2 delegates infor-
mally pledged to Ambassador Rush. Republicasn primary
conducted in Puerto: Rico on Febyuary 17, 1980, AmbasSagor
Buisat SrpEeivied Vapproxima te B ol meraanic el thietwolte st calsits, amd

Sufibdter Baker receivied gpproxingtely 37 Dercercs.

CHER IOUATTON

Based upon information and belief, the expenditure of
corporate f(unds by TPC and the Nashusd Tcleugraph, as described

above, would tend to influence positively the candidacies of
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Ambassador Bush and Governor Reagan; would ternd to intfluence
negetdvely the Jandidacy ©F Senator Baker; weuld aot previde
Fo'te and impartiel credimeat of il sebhsteamtidl]l <sndidetss
in the New Hampshire Republican Primary; and would tend to
promote and advance the candidacies of Ambassador Bush and
Governor Reapgan over the candidacics of other substantial
Repubrlican Prestdéptial candidates, including Senator Baker.
(See Exiiibhis "B™ ateielhed hereto for a reporter's ohserva-

tion thuat Senator Baker has been "damaged" by his exclusion

from the Nashua Telegraph debate). The staging of this debate

in the above described fashion will have a predictable par-
tisan e¢ffect. TPC either knows or should know that the
structure gf this debate is partisen amd clearly promotes
SRECLFIE candidatss over &) pihers. (Ses Exhibit "C" 16+
tached Keretp for the feportod rotoctiocon ef & public interest
group as to these proposed debates). The disbursement of
corporate funds in such a manner constitutes an expenditure

in coennection with an election for fiederal office in violation
of Section 316 of the Act. 2 U.S.C. Section 441b (1977)
(pmevnded 1080, Seg glse Proposed. FEC -Regulations, €CH Fad.

[leme,. Canp. Fie. Clrde pare, Q104 (Decembsr 20, 19797,

RIREERSERINSRE L

The Committee requests that the Federal Election Commission
itvestigate this mattey as 1t -is Sbligated to o wnder Section

SUEEBIREIE S aing S e ome SIORoME ERe N E i,




ifurthermore, in view of the circumstance that the un-
lawful expenditure of TPC corporate funds will continue
Bbiy it L il G eI @ Rl N T e IS A AR e Ol
the irreparable harm to Senator Baker which will occur as a
result thereof, the Committée requests that the Commisaiaon
initiate civil suit under Section ShZead e prier ko
FenEtary 23, 1980 and seall to cnjedn THC from Furthey

WL T e AT

&

Signed this lx day of February, 1980 by

/;

Arthur B, Cylvahousc,
251§ SFarceielaitz i
Washineton, D,




EXHIBIT A

By MAUREEN BOYLE
Umnuoa Leader Correapondent
NASHUA — GOP presideatisl

candidateas George Bursh amd

Ronald Heagan w:ill meet face o

facc jusl days befure Lhe slatle’s

fint-in-the matics primary ia a

public forum kerc.

The two will agawer Queslion»
posed by »late and nalional news-
men a» well as Qquestions from the
public Feb, 25 at Nashua High
Scbool gxymaastum at 7:30 p.m.
the forum 1» sponsored by the
Narhua Telegraph, the city » dai-
ly newrpaper.

4 Delails of the forum were

v worked out this weck by former

g A Gov Hugh Gregy, stutc chairman

for the Bush compuign and Ger-

ald Carnen, scnior sortheast re-

gion coonsultsnt for the Reagan
Campulgq.

“lt's a gocd chance f{or poople
1o view their performance,’” wasd
Judd Cregg, represeatung e
Bush campuign.

The New Humpshire pnmary 1>
beiny sccn as o leat of the two
candidales’ ubility Lo move Lirmly
into the {orefronl of e NoOMING-
tion process. Some blamed
Heagun's loss tn the [owa caucus
on hiy fuilure o paruicipale 1t o
debate with olper GOP candi-
dales. 3

Cregg >aid the former Culifor-
Dia governor hud td mecl chal-
leager Bush oac oa 6be.

““He recally didn‘t bave much
choice,”” Gregyg said.

Bal Carmoa called the forum,
healiky’’ and »ald he expocied it
o 1ncrease Reagan's volo-geiuayg
appeal in the slate.

Calbag Bush a “"well sdvertised
product,” Carmen »aid the for-
mer ClA disrector was “‘ualrted
<nd {4'» sl unknowa what he'ld
dA‘"

“Vie're very asxious o do i,
Carriensasd of the forum.

While ihe Telegraph labels the
ose-Cn-une meeluny a ferum, Car-
meo say>, I'm going 1o usc the
word debaule.””

The two-part program wul pro-
vaic o 4-minule queslion-and-un-
swer perod with slile and nalion-
al news mvedia, a0d <0 munutes for
e public, Carmen >axd.

G!‘ORGL BUSH
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Front-Run®ers Set

Hast Pace as Baker
Strives to Catch Up

By Lou Cannon
Wgeanyg.orn Fost Bualf Writer

CONCORD, NIf, Eeb, 16—=\\"hen
Ceorge Bush and lloward . Baker
Jr. (R-Tenn.) apprared back-to-back
one. night last week before a high
school mock conventlon in lNorth Sut.
ton a lerge majority of the reporters
icir before Baker began to speak.

‘The exodus was not a sign of per-
sonal disrespect for. Baker, But 1s was
a reflection of the {ar greater atten.
tion paid to Bush, the presumed Re-
nuhhean front-runner in New Hamp-
r';m:e, than is @ven to Baker, who 1s
supposed to be a distant tbqu-place
candidate. !

“That's & good measure of our prob-
Jem " caid 2 Baxer supporlter, sadly, as
Yhe wntched Bush and his travelng
preos entourage leave the bulding.
*“I'»0 many people think this 15 a two-
#ay race.” .

Baker faces many .obstacles in his
effort to -demonstrate that. the .New.
Earmphire primary and thelarger Re-
publican  presidential Tace is more
shan a contest between Bush and Ron-
d inmemani s S el

B L R -

men 5 % o e o e ik
.: Baker’s crowds have been <as;scarce; ;- -;@q;mn)oumrma&;n&mdt E

Baker is second to Bush as a hand-
-shaker anc Dacksiapper 1o the plant
tours and street walks that are staples
of New Hampshire campaigning.

In this context, Baker appears u:\«

have been damaged by his exclusion

from a ‘Bush-Reapan debate Feb, 23, i

the Saturday before ‘the primary.

Sponsored by The Nashua Telegraph,'|:

the -state’s -largest afternoon ;, dafly

Dewspaper, -the debate has captured’ |,

the interest' of the political ‘commu-
nity and rewnforced the idea that the J
primary is & Two-man race.

“It's arrogant and manlpulative for
an important newspaper to decide ar
bitrarily that there are only two can-
didates before even a single primary
has been held.” savs former New
Hampshire governor Walter R. Peter-
son, the Baker campaign chairman,
“But I'm realistic enough to .know
that an action like this can become a

Aself-fulfilling prophesy.” .

While: being barred ,from= thiside-
bate, Baker is Being=squeezed onrhis ’
left by“the’ outspoken ‘candidacy of
Rep. John B. Anderson (R-TL), who'
claims to' have clmbed into third.
place. - op =~z mrasey oot 5 o

CER & 5 m 4

.E.‘C“IIBIT B

= 4 A B PRt Wabugh <~ F LR e 13
e snow; whichtoday: began | LA that & mew-survey-of 386 Ukely ot} 3
' Tr?'f‘l;gr the. first timethis winter An? re’ taken Feb. '311 showed Anderson T
et s pskire. His ‘latestarting ‘0r- «-with 111 . percentuge points: 10 ‘Bakers T

sznlzation’ is belleved .to be ‘much” "8 The. other “figures, ‘rounded .off, ¢

w. 0 than the organizations of his
majer rivals. He lacks the solid con-
grrvative base that provides enthusi-
#on and workers for Repo-~r “r*

were Bush 30, Reagan 29, ‘John-RB..

Connally.3, Philip Crane 1, Bob Dole 4

and undecided 18. : : y

These _ficu-es dieputed. by
Baker cochairman John Mlichaels, who *
sald Bennett's polls have proved “un--
reliable”1in the past. Without benefit
of his own survey, Michaels expressed
the conventional political wisdom that
Buker is running third in New <Hamp-
shire, zs he «did in the lowa GOP cau-
CUSeS. . »wwr v Ty liianr e

On the stump, Baker is trring to be
the thoughtful voter's candidate with
a speech more Intellectual and dis-
cursive than the campaign speeches
of Bush or Reagan. His speeches are
less partisan and {ar more charitable
1o President Carter.than the speeches
of his rivals.

Last week, Baker tried to sharpéb 1

the campaign dialogue by ecriticizing
Bush for opposing revenue-sharing
tnd by making velled references «to
Buch's statement, in a recen! Los An-
peles  times Interview, that  there
could be a winner in a nuclear war,

e o

o Anerfcan president  ghould

O RABTULEWS WA o B0k AR o T a




y Counterattacks
nHz 3eraczty "

riter =
+—Warmlng
ibent presi
l :nedy today
cn with a
immy Car-

the abuve nf federal "'rants to pur-
--chaae votes in the primaries.’

On the hostage question which had
set the charpes flying, Kennedy called
Carter's {munlication that the senator
blamed the United States rather than
the Arabs “r{diculous and "“untrue.”

v Kennedy said he had only pointed
.out that there had been ample warn-
-ing of the danzers in Iran but that the

administration had established “no ef-

fectlve econtingency plan to protect

our diplomats”* ~ - .77
rges made At the White House, presidential
ident in a press sccretary Jody Powell  said
dav night, “‘commor sense” supported Carter's
v so relent-  allegation that Sennedy's criticism

should at . has been “verv damaging” to the ef-
theLr owm l‘forts to free the hostages. -

- A -~ But under _intensive questioning,
i\he presi- 2 powell could aot cite ‘specific evi

.or said the
e office to
attack that
and "“with
S0 el

vision net ~dence of the damage. SV e T

‘,‘r. «. =
“y~ "It scems to me on the face of it
1ave an ob-

wihat for a nizh, well-known public of-
;‘{lhcfhmc} I--*ﬁcxal to misstate, with full knowledge
i _A,Lhat he was misstating foreign policy
‘not helpful,” he said.
e "Powell added:
“It 1s hardly helpful to have a high
b’xc official state that the continued
,boldmg of the hostages is the result
, / ~->of American intransigence. This is not
‘;szt;;}ai;f “a'questign of dissent. Dessent is one
rire.” He -thing. Misstating the actions of this
e oy ,goxernmenl Is something else.”
‘ainst him, - Kennedy's campalgn organizers
i Kennedy - were "delighted” by Carter's harsh at-
\ents about tack according to Kennedy aide Tom
d of dam < Southwlck. '
s by speak .. The president “completely" " de
4 stroved the image he was tryving to
create of being presidential and above
the political fray,” Southwick said.

Kennedv spent much of the day
trading pieasantries and valentines
with plant workers at a shoe factor:,
senior citizens, students and others in
geveral smail picture postcard commu
nities.

Many citizens seemed more con
:cerned about the price of home heat-
ing oll and other closer-to-home prob-

" lems than with the Llossoming war be
for aude. tween the Democratic (‘andidalvs——ur}

ges. "1t js 1! Kennedy, with relish, brought it
rtment of  Up. .

It is time Staff writer Edward Welsh contrid
zates and uted to this report.
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NOTES -

California Gov. Edmund G. Brown
Jr.'s presidential campaign is so
grapped (mancx\ally that he will be
hard pressed to stay in the Demo-
cratic race unless he runs better
than expected in the Feb. 28 New
Hampshire primary. :

Brown announced that hxs cam-
paign staff was belng pared to ‘‘the
bare bones” and his top aides, in
cluding campaign manager Tom
Quinr, were working without pay.

“We're cutting back on the oper-
aling, making it a leaner opera-
tion.” Brown said in Boston yes-
terdav “It's the tortoise and the
hare strategy. I'm the tortoise.”

v Bo'h President Carier and Sen
*Edward M. Kennedy (D-Mass.) are
far ahead of Brown in New Hamp-
shire polls

When he arrived in New York
late Wednesday, Brown intimated
to reporters that his campaign was
virtually broke. He later modified
his  statement, saying he only
wanted to stretch his resources as
far as they would go.

Perhaps in keeping with his cam-
paign’s new susterity. Browm irav-

eled alone to begin a weekend of

intensive campaigning in the North-
east

[ N ]

Describing himself as “a Pope
John of the Democratic Party,”
Vice President Mondale has prom-
isrd  to treat Chicago Mavor
Jane Byrne's hostllity to Prest
dent Carter with love and forzive.
ness

The vice president followed the
conciliatory tone toward Chicago
set by Chip Carter, the president’s
son. on his arrival there Tuesdav.
The Carter campaign apparently
is following a Valentine strategy
1D courting the mayor.

“I'm an ecumenist,” said Mon-

dale when asked about B_Vr"ne's

description of Carter as a losar

to any Republican candidate “i
belicve in love. evangelism and
forgiveness and working together
for all the people of the country
and 1 will do my part »\hen Lhe
time comes.’

‘Ronald Reagan celebrated Val
entine’'s Day yesterday by buying
three valentines costing $4.95 for
his wife. Nancy. who join him
campatening in New Hampshire
today He also received. from the
press corps traveling with him, a
valentine in the form of a broan
wooden plaque which sawd: *“'lin
not hard u.’ hear ng—I'm just 1g
noring \ou

Reazan acknowledeed the “oift
in 2ood humor. tellinz reporters
who accompanied him on a flizat
from Manchester., N.H.. to Bur
lington, Vt.. “T want to thank vou
for my wonderful wooden valen
tine. it's so meaningful.” :

ong

A two-man presidential debale
between George Bush and Ronald
Reagan should be canceled unless
ali Republican contenders are al-
lowed to nparticipate, Couimon
Cause said yesterday. -

It was the latest criticism o" the
two-man format, which has been
attacked by several of the GOP
White House aspirants who were
not wnvited.

In letters to Bush. Reagan and
the Nashua Telezraph. sponsor of
the Feb. 23 New Hampshire forun.
Richard Mark, New Hampshire
state chairman of the citizens
lobby. called the present two-man
event “inherently unfair” because
it does not Include five othe- Ps
pubiicans entered in the state's
Feb. 26 presidential primary.
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Arthur B. Culvahouse, Jr., being duly sworn,
deposes and savs that he is the General Counsel of The Baker
Committece, complainant hercin, that he is aathorized to sign

and verlfy the foregoing complaint, that he has read the

complaint and krnows the contents thereof and that same are

,A/jé B A
(—

ErRne and CoOrrecty

Subscribed, and Sworn to before me,
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o =<5

this ~“ day of 71 .. . , 1980.
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Federal Eleciion Comission
1325 K Street, N W.
Washington, D. C. 20363

Dear Members of the Coumission:

This letier constitules 4 compiaint, filed with you by Dole for President
Committee, Inc., the principal campaign comnitiee of Senator Robert J. Dole,

a candidate for the Republican nomination for election to the office of President,
in accordance with Section 309 of the Federal [lection Campaign Act of 1971,

as lest amended, P.L. 96-187, Act of January 8, 1980, effective January 8, 1980
(hereinafter "the Act"). A1l citations and references herein are to the Act

as aniended.

Upon information and belief, Telegraph Publishing Company, Inc., is a corporation
having its offices in Nashua, New Hampshire (hereinafter "the Corporation"), which
among other things, owns and publishes a newspaper of general circulation in

New Hampshire known as Nashua Telegraph. Furthermore, upon inforimation and

belief, the corporation proposes to sponsor, conduct and stage a debate on or about
lebruary 23, 1980, by and between two candidates for the Republican nomination for
election to the office of President, George Bush and Ronald Reagan. The Corpora-
tion has expressly Timited participation in the debate to those two candidates,

to the exclusion of all other candidates for the Republican nomination for

election to the office of President.

Upon inforiation and belief, the Corporation shall be required to expend its funds
in order to sponsor, conduct and stage the subject debate. As such, it is the
belief of Dole for President Committee, Inc., that such expenditures would be
regarded as being made for the purpose of influencing an election under

Sections 301(8) and 301(9) of the Act; and as being made in connection with a
federal election under Section 316(a) of the Act.

Under the Act, the term "contribution" includes "any gift, subscription, loan,
advance, or deposit of woney or anything of value made by any person for the
purpose of influencing any election to Federal office....", Section 301(8)(A)(3)
of the Act. The term "expenditure" includes "any purchase, payment, distribution,
loan, advance, deposit, gift of money or anything of valuc made by any person

for the purpose of influ:ncing any election to Federal office....", Section

3O LA(Y) Bf the Act.

Section 301{5){B){i) of the Act, read in conjunction with Section 316(a),

exenpts from the prohibitions of Section 316(a) expenditures relating to
particular functions of the nows media, to wit: news stories, commentaries

D
and editorials. It is cubuitted, however, that the foregoing exemption was not
106 N. St. Psaph St., Alexandria, Virginia 22314 703/836-8681
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intended to permit the staging of candidate debates by newspapers, but rather
was designed to be a lTimited exemption designed to insure the right of the media
(RO S SN R GO n gapanlidns s iR heps s Nos a3 =S o aad SEande
ad Srmdae WL A CIOAAN

fhe Pederal Bicction Conmission has subad Lted regulations to the Congress to
govern the funding and sponsorship of nonpartisan Federal candidate debates.
THOSES Provhrad Aoitetichs wore ol isied o) Buesstar &7 2978 at

4 TR TEES Prum Toforusiion sadibal ke, se ithnyr havar of Congress has
disapproved those regulations, alihough there have not been 30 legislative
days <ince the dete the reculations were tranmamifted to Conyress.

In the explanation and justification of the proposed regulations, the Tederal
O Y = o e T T

"The main purpose of these reculations is to ¢reale a narrow excemption
from the provisions of the I'ederal Election Campeign Act to permit
certain nun-profit organizations and news media organizations to

stage non-partican Federal candidate debates....With this exemption,
expendilures for staging such debates will be regarded as neither
made for the purpose of influencing an election...nor in connection
with a Federal election.. ..

As a consequence, the Federal Blection Commicuion appears to be of the view that
the Acl and current regulations do not permit news media organizations to make
expenditures 1o s tlage Federal candidate debates. As wcuch, heysents made by

the Corporation Lo sponsor, conduct and stage the subject debote would appear

to be uniewful contributions and expenditures made in connection with a

fedordl election, o vidielfen of Stelion 3¥6{af of (he Act,

ven AT the propesed yequlations governing candidate debates were in effect, it
1S submitted that the subject debate would not be properly staced.  The pao; cnoed
regulations provide thal such debales wust L nonpar Civan in neture and inust
provide Tair and dipartial treatment of cendidates.  In the explanetion end
Justificetion of the proposed regulations, the Commission stated:

"For debates at the primary, caucus or convention level, a staying
ordanization may restrict participation to candidates <eeking the
nomination of one party....However, any debate held Tor privary,
caucus or convention candidates may nol promote one cendidate over
anoiner.

"A debate iy non-partisan if it is for the purpose of edutating and
informing wie voters, provides fair and inpartidai treetaent of
e

candidates, and does not proiote or sdvance one candidate over
another.,"

This position is reflected in the proposed requlations, 11 CIR 110.13(b), which
provides that sucn debates may not promote or advance one candidate over enother.
In connection with the subject debate, the Corporation has invited only two




® &

indidates for the Republican nomination for electiun to the office of
rros1dent and has excluded all the other such t an-iidates. That action will
promote or advance the candidacies of the invited candidates to the detriment
ot the excluded vandidates.

By rcason of the fact that the cubject debate iy soheduled to be held on or

about February 23, 1930, the attention of the Commission is called to the fact
thal irreparable harm may occur if this complaint is processid in accordance with
the procedures set forth in Section 309(a)(4) of the Act. Thercfore, it is
reevoctfully requested thal the Commission consider this complaint in emergency
soosion, and it it determines that there iv a probeole cause o believe that

the Corporation is «about to conmit a violalion of the Act, aulhorize ils General
Counset to imilediatcly fnstitute g civil action for reflich, including o tewpurary
injunction, under Section 307(a)(6) of the Act

Rocpectful ly submitted.
Sle e ety
DOLE FOR PRESIDENT COHMITT[E R

5/“ Sk -,éz’?f :

\ﬁs1stunt Treasurer

State of VWiryinia, Lity of Alaxandrie,

cworn ta befere me Lhis 4 ¢ day of
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The Anderson for President Committee 719 8th St. S.E., Washington, D.C. 20003 202/544-1090

Willicam 5 Breaedfoxed
Campengn Manaoer

February 19, 19860

[Hon. Robert Ticernan, Chairman
Federal Dlection Commission
LR I SttEmare sy INIDWL,
et em s WDl B 2GS

Dear Mr. Chailrman
2

T am 0 ding Ehis complaint on behalifi of the Anslfpian. fom
President Committee, which I serve as General Counsel.

Tactual Background

e A e R R S g e (CX0) 5 ey B @l S S oo sy PO BT el el e e bt e S
ness in New flampshire, is the owner and publisher of 1he
Telewmaph, a newspaper of general eirculation in
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Juctinmgs g debale between George Bush and Romald Redgdn, (W0 Cal-
Pidates for the Republican Presidential nominatiom. The "dabate
i to be held on Pebruary 23, 1980. No other Republican aandi-
sl Ml hae ! Lo - TRVICed T8 SppEID.
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The sphntseoring and: conducting of this debdlte NdE, and widd,
rRguriyy tha prpenditura of fundy of the Tetepraph Nublisbiap
Cu., Inc. These expenditures are being made from the corporate
treasury [umls of the Telegraph Puplishing Co., in viclalion
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LIE. Anpunernt

Corporations are prohibited by 2 U.S.C. 8 uhlb(a) from
mdking "a gontribution ‘or expeanditure ,., 1N conmrection with

any primary election ... (for Bresident) "

e ECommattee Fromi P MO o Charmman and Hugh D Harme gy e
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FEDERAL FLECTION COMMISSION

WASNHING TON D e 204638

TELEGRAM TO:

Telegraph Publishing Company
60 Main Street

Nashua, New llampshire 03060

e RS ST, G 8, 107

Dear Sir or Madam:

The Federal Election Commission notified you by Federal
Express on February 19 and 20, 1980, of three complaints which
allege that the Telegraph Publishing Company and the Nashua
Telegraph are about to violate certain sections of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). Copies
of these complaints were forwarded to you at that time. The
Commission has considered these complaints together and all
three complaints requested that the Commission expedite its
enforcement procedures and seek immediate injunctive relief to
prevent a violation of the Act.

Upon review of the allegations contained in the complaints,
the Commission, on February 20, 1980, [determined that there
is rcason to believe that the Telegraph Publishing Company and
the Nashua 7Telegraph are about to violate 2 U.S.C. § 441b] [and]
[authorized the General Counsel to scek immediate injunctive re-
iief im court to prawvent she wviclation.] Speeifically, it
appears that the Telegraph Publishing Company and the Nashua
Telegraph are sponsoring and conducting a debate between George
Bush and Ronald Reagan, two candidates for the Republican Presi-
dential nomination and have specifically refused to allow
other Republican candidates to participate. 2 U.S.C. § 441b
prohibits a corporation from making contributions or expenditures
in connection with federal elections. 2 U.S.C. § 431(f) (4) (A)
exempts from the definitions of contribution and expenditure
only those payments by a news media corporation related to the
printing or broadcast of news stories, commentaries and edi-
torials. Expenditures by news media corporations related to
the staging of candidate debates are thus, prohibited by 2 U.S.C.
§ 441b. As the debate is scheduled for February 22, 1980, thec
Ccrmission has determined that the matter warrants expedited
treatment .




Because of the shortness of time involved, the Commission
asks that you immediately prepare answers to the following:

(1) Is the debate still scheduled to proceed as alleged
in the complaints filed with the Commission?

(2) The names of any persons who requested that they be
allowed to participate in the debates and whose re-
quests were rejected.

The total amount of money the Telegraph Publishing
Company and/or the Nashua Telegraph have expended
and/or plan to expend in sponsoring and conducting
the debate.

List each specific expenditure the Telcgraph Publish-
ing Company and/or the Nashua Telegraph have made
and/or plan to make in sponsoring and conducting the
debate and state what each expenditurce is for. This
list should include any sums spent organizing and
planning, including staff time, direct cxpenditures
for the purpose of hiring the hall, publicity costs
to advertise the debate, and any payments for costs
incurred by persons participating thercin, including
candidates and questioners.

In order to avoid delay, we ask that you telephone your re-
spon